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Mr. David Lifton
140 Beach 135th Street
Rockaway Beach, New York 11694

Tear David :

Iagt Ssturday night (the 16th), we had a telephone
conversation during whieh you resd to me & portion of yowr
vnpublished menusoript on the Kennedy Aesssssination. This
letter iz an outgrowth ef that conversation.

I have pever given you permission tc quote me as youmr
suthority for saying anything to the effect that CBS News
secured z copy of the Parkland Heospital news conference
tmmi;ﬁ: from the White House in 1967, and I have no
Armb-hand nowledge that the same is true. On the centrary,
T have repeatedly told you in our conversations during the
past two years not Yo quote or attribute such statement to
ne.

Koreover, you already inow that I wae not employed by
CBS in 1967, and I have never hed sny connection xwz the
production of its sgesseinstion broadcate. Nor have I ever
Meﬁwﬁ%aﬂmaﬁ% spokesman on this or ssy other
matier.

I do recall 12 mmzmwmaemmm
1?7ém£mm » adent research on my own - time concern-
ins kennedy ssmsweination. In the courss of auch ve

acts with numerocus aritm of the W i
You m&& me frem Los mg ing sppeven ;
wmmmmg Mﬂmiﬁmmmmw
1& » M I hﬁs& ﬁg—}:ﬁm ‘&@ m Lﬁé‘
Iaim*m in Avetin, %&m m a apy of the transeript (1f they
hed one), and that as soen as I had received it I weuld send
a ocopy teyouw, which I &id.

?xwﬁmta time during the past twoe years you have called
axpressed an interest in ocrediting me wi th the discovery of
t?.m Wﬁ@t; and you have asked me how it wogld be appropriste
to do so. rmwmwz that yoeu could preperly and accurately
say that, “Roger Feinman, a researcher (or Roger Feinman, while
working at CBS Fewe in 1976), 4 W the transeript at the
Johngon Library in Austin, Texas." ‘
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Fage Two.

But the excerpt of your manuseript which you read to
me iz totally at varianee with my understanding of what you
intended to write, and with my recollection of what I tald
you would be both proper and aceurate io write. And it
refiscts an on-going misunderstending on your part which
I have tried to correct. You are at liberty of course, to
pursue the matter of CB3's knowledge of this transeript with
Leslie Midgley, the producer of its Wanen Repert broadeasts
of 1964, 1967 and 1975. Ke would be the best source. Sinee
ne one, inoluding me, hay been able to loecate & tazpe or film
of Perry's statement to the press on November 22, 1963 eoncern~
ing the throat wound which appesred to him to be one of
sntrance, it may be inferable from that fact, and from the
CB8 transeript of its 1967 program, that CES ha& a eapg @i’
t!w %%ﬁzi'&ﬁ mﬁ news mﬁzeme tmwript.

f our comsunicatis “you quoted me as t&&m&h&vw
f@raﬁa«t%ﬁ Eaazsmtattss% to, when I have asked you
not to o gquote me.

It is very importani %o all of us who are cencerned
with the sssassination problem that your book refleet the
hi@am‘# astanderds of Iinvestigative reporting. I have

srned in my own researches that part of the task is
i«aming hw % ¢ope with off-the-record discussions and
muunisations with discrétion.

ﬁeaﬂa&amafmmisingmmmﬁumaim
ralesd, I m&: #dd that last year I spresred en one of Ted
Gandalfo's eable TV progruus snd &immé the Perry nows
mﬂm transeript there. I stated at that time that
I had secured the Wi}ﬁ from the Johnpon Library. I de
net recsll saying anyti Mviszg the transeript,
and IW&W%@W;;%&!@ mmmmm«m
before or alnsce the Gandalfo program. mxs m been my

m shenged. As yor ave sware, I ws angaged in mm@
concerning CBS and the sesassination and ewmza@ﬁ a boek
mmm;m, It may be that one day I will be sble to
M@mmmmmhmwammtﬁem@
and in such & menner as is suitable for publicetion. Fer me,
m&ﬁmm:w&:rﬁmfwé* If you are able to verify

1 : gh other means, I wish you well.

Very truly yours,

Roger Peirmen
Box 508
Fresh ma, H.Y. 11365
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